

# TEAM

A Publication for the Milwaukee Teachers' Substitute Association Membership

Volume 15-16 Issue #1

April 2016

## 2016 MTSA Leader Election

All substitute members vote between April 18-22

### What's inside

This TEAM presents the MTSA candidates: their autobiographical information, views, & photo.

#### MTSA Officers

##### For Vice President:

Keith Carter, p. 1

Jerry Lockett, p. 1

All active, dues-paying members of the Milwaukee Teachers' Substitute Association are eligible to vote for the MTSA Officers.

This publication provides an opportunity to compare the qualifications and views of the candidates. It can help you make informed choices in voting for your union's leaders for the next two years.

All substitutes will receive an email with your voting registration code. Do not share your voting registration code with anyone. Your code can only be used one time.

To vote online, go to <https://vtnw.com/go/MTEA/> and enter your voter registration code when prompted.

If you need help with the ballot system, please contact [support@vote-now.com](mailto:support@vote-now.com) or call 888-993-9801.

### For Vice President: Keith Carter



#### Current MPS Position and Location:

Math English  
History teacher  
District Wide!

Currently teaching  
2nd Grade at

Hawley Rd. In Long Term Position.

**Educational Background:** B.S English  
Masters in Business Adm. Minors History,  
and Theatre.

**Teaching Professional Experience:**  
2000 - Present District Wide English Math  
Science and history.

**Other Positions held:** Jr Ach Advisor  
- MPS Leadership team and Interview  
team.

2010-2011 Gym Teacher MPS - Summer  
Tutoring Program UWM-Milwaukee.

**MTEA Activities** - MTEA Building Rep/  
building Committee 2005-Present.

MTEA/WEAC Representative  
2003-Present.

MTEA Sub Council Member 2001 -  
Present.

MTEA Sub-Vice President 2011- Present.

WEAC-Member 2003 - Present.

MTEA Sub Bargaining Committee  
2009-Present.

As a 16 year Veteran in MPS I have seen many changes in both the district and the Union. MPS has some of the best teachers and sub-teachers throughout the state. MTEA has some of the most dedicated and strong fighters in the state. We all have a Personal Stake and commitment to our children. As Union members we can and will make changes. I cant think of any better way than supporting my union members than representing them as the Sub Vice President and member of the Executive Board.

### For Vice President: Jerry Lockett

Photo and candidate statement were not available at the time of publication.